


Federal EEO process in Alaska, and I look forward to the upcoming EEOC

Hearing with Judge Gaffin presiding.

_____

Cindy

Cindy Bower, Ph.D.

USDA Agricultural Research Service

PO Box 757200

Fairbanks, AK 99775-7200

Phone: (907) 474-6732

Email: Cindy.Bower@ars.usda.gov

_____________________________________________

From:   Pantoja, Alberto

Sent:   Tuesday, January 05, 2010 6:35 AM

To:     Bower, Cindy

Cc:     Pantoja, Alberto

Subject:        RE: Abstract for WAISC conference

 << File: AP-Memo-09-P&P 152.2-ARS defines the Policies and Procedures

on Authorship of Research and Technical Reports and Publications.pdf >>

 << File: Memo of expectation_ Authorship of Research and Technical

Reports and Publications.pdf >>  << File: Acknowledge-RE_ Memo of

expectation_ Authorship of Research and Technical Reports and

Publications.pdf >>  << File: AAD-FW_ PWA Policy on Authorship.pdf >>

Cindy

Your request is not aligned with previous discussions, current PWA, &

SARU guidance on authorship. Attached my previous communications on

authorship requirements and guidance.  I have also attached an email

from Dr. Maureen Whalen, Associate Area Director to you containing the

PWA policy and guidance on authorship.

The Journal of Food Technology

(http://members.ift.org/IFT/Pubs/FoodTechnology/ftsubmit/) offers

suggestions on how to cite and acknowledge previous research work. Other

journals in the field offer similar guidance.

Please let me know if you still have questions on P&P 152.2 or the SARU

& PWA guidance on authorship. Feel free to stop by the office at any

time to discuss and clarify.

Thanks

alberto

_____________________________________________

From: Bower, Cindy

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2009 2:30 PM

To: Pantoja, Alberto>

Cc: Philibert, Juli

Subject: Abstract for WAISC conference

 << File: Bower_115_Unalaska.pdf >>  << File: UnAlaskaAbstract.pdf >> 

<< File: UnalaskaConference Info.pdf >>



Alberto,

I have attached an abstract and AD 115 form for the 2010 Western Alaskan

Interdisciplinary Science Conference and Forum to be held in Unalaska in

March.

As required by P&P 152.2-ARS Section 5 (Summary of Responsibilities), I

am requesting approval of co-authorship for Katie Hietala on the

abstract (Solving the Fish Byproducts Puzzle in Western Alaska). I

believe it would be unethical for me to refuse her authorship at this

point, since Katie has already been approved for authorship on most of

the research that I will be presenting, (ARIS Log #s: 0000246611,

0000246751, 0000246753, 0000218749, 0000232357). I am extremely

interested in making contact with stakeholders in western Alaska and I

am planning a talk that will introduce the audience to partnering

opportunities with ARS. No peer-reviewed publication will result from my

presentation.

Thank you for considering my request.

_____

Cindy

Cindy Bower

Research Food Technologist

USDA Agricultural Research Service

PO Box 757200

Fairbanks, AK 99775-7200

Phone: (907) 474-6732

Email: Cindy.Bower@ars.usda.gov
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From: Pantoja, Alberto
To: alberto.pantoja@ars.usda.gov; Cindy Bower (Cindy.Bower@ars.usda.gov); Peter Bechtel

(Peter.Bechtel@ARS.USDA.GOV); Ted Wu (Ted.Wu@ARS.USDA.GOV); Bonnie Furman
(Bonnie.Furman@ARS.USDA.GOV); Nancy L. Robertson (nancy.robertson@ars.usda.gov); Dennis Fielding
(Dennis.Fielding@ARS.USDA.GOV); Jeff Conn (Jeff.Conn@ARS.USDA.GOV); Lori Winton
(Lori.Winton@ARS.USDA.GOV); Steven Seefeldt

Cc: Erin Carr (Erin.Carr@ARS.USDA.GOV); Fleming, Daniel; Janis Contento (Janis.Contento@ARS.USDA.GOV); Jesse
Stine (Jesse.Stine@ARS.USDA.GOV); Jill  Johnson (jill.johnson@ars.usda.gov); Jonathan.Horrell@ars.usda.gov;
Juli Philibert (Juli.Philibert@ARS.USDA.GOV); Katie A. Hietala (Katie.Hietala@ARS.USDA.GOV); Linda DeFoliart
(Linda.Defoliart@ARS.USDA.GOV); Nan Werdin (Nancy.Werdin@ARS.USDA.GOV); Rehanon Pampell; Richard
Ranft; Steinlage, Todd; Stephen Lilliard (stephen.lillard@ars.usda.gov)

Subject: P&P 152.2-ARS defines the Policies and Procedures on Authorship of Research and Technical Reports and
Publications

Date: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 5:44:21 PM
Attachments: 152-02ars (Authorship).pdf

Delegation of Authority-Authorship.pdf

To: SY’s
 
The Policies and Procedures on Authorship of Research and Technical
Reports and Publications are defined in P&P 152.2-ARS. Please notice
that “When approval of authorship by the Area Director is required, such
approval will be sought as soon as the need for approval becomes
evident, but prior to production of the first draft of the manuscript.”  The
Area Director (AD) has delegated the Authority to approve authorship to
Research Leaders and provided guidance on his delegation of
authority-authorship memo.  
  

Let me know if there are any questions regarding the P&P or PWA
Guidance.
 
Attached 152.2 ARS and PWA-Delegation of Authority-authorship.
 
alberto
 
___________________________________
Alberto Pantoja, Ph.D.
Research Leader/Location Coordinator
United States Department of Agriculture
Agricultural Research Service
Subarctic Agricultural Research Unit
362 O'Neill Building, UAF
905 Koyukuk Drive
P. O. Box 757200
Fairbanks, Alaska 99775
Tel 907 - 474 - 7536
Fax 907- 474 - 7527, 907- 474 - 6521
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Cellular 907 - 978 - 2204
Email: Alberto.Pantoja@ars.usda.gov
 
 http://www.ars.usda.gov/pandp/locations/locations.htm?modecode=53-41-00-00
 
Secretary: Juli Philibert Ph. 907 - 474 – 1806; juli.philibert@ars.usda.gov
Adm. Officer: Janis S. Contento Ph. 907 - 474 – 6516; janis.contento@ars.usda.gov
Financial Techician: Jill Johnson; (907) 474-1899; jill.johnson@ars.usda.gov
 
This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or
receive it in error, you may not use, distribute, disclose or copy any of it, and you must immediately
notify and return it to alberto.pantoja@ars.usda.gov
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Subject: RE: Memo of expectation: Authorship of Research and Technical Reports and Publications
From: "Bower, Cindy" <Cindy.Bower@ars.usda.gov>
Date: Fri, 25 Sep 2009 11:47:52 -0600
To: "Pantoja, Alberto" <Alberto.Pantoja@ARS.USDA.GOV>
CC: "Contento, Janis" <Janis.Contento@ARS.USDA.GOV>

Alberto,
Thanks for allowing my three manuscripts to be entered into ARIS.
_____
Cindy

From: Pantoja, Alberto 
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 9:18 AM
To: 'Jeff Conn (Jeff.Conn@ARS.USDA.GOV)'; Pantoja, Alberto; Cindy Bower (Cindy.Bower@ars.usda.gov);
Contento, Janis
Subject: Memo of expectation: Authorship of Research and Technical Reports and Publications

To:    Cindy Bower
Jeff Conn

 
This is a follow up memo to our discussion this morning regarding approval of
manuscripts titled:

1.   “Fermentation of Pink Salmon (Oncorhynchus gorbuscha) Using

Potatoes as a Carbohydrate Source” by Cynthia K. Bower*, Katie A. 
Hietala and Theodore C. DeLaca.

2.   “Dehydration of pollock skins prior to gelatin production” by C.K. Bower, 
R.J. Avena-Bustillos, K.A. Hietala, C. Bilbao-Sainz, C.W. Olsen, and T.H.
McHugh.

3.   “Stabilizing smoked salmon tissue after extraction of oil” by C. Bower
and K. Hietala.

 
and

1.    “Characterizing Pathways of Invasive Plant Spread to Alaska: II.
Propagules from Imported Hay and Straw” by J. S. Conn, C.A.
Stockdale, N.A. Werdin-Pfisterer, and J. C. Morgan.

2.   “Variation in soil seed bank survival:  Patterns of Seed Viability and 

Dormancy of 17 Weed Species after 25 Years of Burial”  by J.  Conn 
and N. Werdin.

 
 
In attendance: J. Conn, C. Bower, J. Contento, A. Pantoja
 
We discussed, clarified and agreed:
 



1.   That I have not disapproved any of your manuscripts. Since I needed
clarification on authors, I returned the file to Juli. The package was
returned to your mail box for clarification.

2.   In the past, I have allowed technicians in the Unit to be co-authors in
manuscripts and abstracts. At the end of June 2009, an SY from our
Unit elevated to PWA a request to add a technician as co-author in a
manuscript. As a consequence of that interaction, PWA brought to my
attention the PWA Delegation of Authority Memo (PWA-DAM) and the
need to adhere to it and P&P152.2.

3.   On July 1, 2009, I emailed all SY’s in the Unit the procedure to follow
when approval of authorship by the Area Director is required. 
Adherence to the P&P and the PWA-DAM prevents SY’s from directing
technicians to conduct work outside their position description.

4.   Since you have certified that all authors listed in the above manuscripts
have participated and met the authorship requirements before the
PWA-DAM memo was circulated in the Unit, this can be considered a
special circumstance.

5.   The academic degree of the technician(s) is not a factor in considering
authorship; the authorship requirements are defined in P&P 152.2.

6.   On this occasion and under the special circumstances described above,
I will approve the referred 5 manuscripts for ARIS entry with the
understanding that P&P152.2 Authorship of Research and Technical
Reports and Publications and the PWA Delegation of Authority Memo
will be followed for all future documents where authorship is involved.

 
Please acknowledge receiving this memo.
 
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
Adm. Officer: Janis S. Contento Ph. 907 - 474 – 6516;
janis.contento@ars.usda.gov
Financial Techician: Jill Johnson; (907) 474-1899; jill.johnson@ars.usda.gov
 
This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient or receive it in error, you may not use, distribute,
disclose or copy any of it, and you must immediately notify and return it to
alberto.pantoja@ars.usda.gov
!
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